Public Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Legal and Civic Services Department
Belfast City Council
City Hall
Belfast
BT1 5GS



24 March 2025

MEETING OF THE STANDARDS AND BUSINESS COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room - City Hall on Tuesday, 25th March, 2025 at 5.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully,

John Walsh

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1. Routine Matters

- (a) Apologies
- (b) Minutes
- (c) Declarations of Interest

2. Motions

- (a) Paramilitary Transition Scoping and Engagement Exercise (Pages 1 4)
- (b) Harm Reduction Campaign (Pages 5 8)

Agenda Item 2a



Subject:

STANDARDS AND BUSINESS COMMITTEE

Notice of Motion - Paramilitary Transition Scoping and

	Engagement Exercise	
Date:	25th March, 2025	
Reporting Officer:	Nora Largey, City Solicitor/Director of Legal and Civic	Services
Contact Officer:	Jim Hanna, Democratic Services and Governance Ma	anager
L		
Restricted Reports		
Is this report restricted?	Yes	No X
Insert number 1. Information relating to 2. Information likely to 3. Information relating to council holding that it 4. Information in connects. Information in relation 6. Information showing person; or (b) to make	reveal the identity of an individual to the financial or business affairs of any particular person	son (including the be maintained ng restrictions on a
If Yes, when will the report After Committee Decision After Council Decision Sometime in the future Never	Г	
Call-in		
Is the decision eligible for	Call-in? Yes	X No

1.0	Purpose	of Report/Summary of Main Issues	
	•		
1.1	To consider the Notice of Motion received for the meeting of the Council on 1st April, 20		
	in relation to a Paramilitary Transition Scoping and Engagement Exercise.		
2.0	Recommendation		
2.1	The Committee is asked to consider the motion and agree to either adopt the motion, refer it		
	for debate	e at the Council meeting (with or without restrictions) or reject the motion.	
3.0	Main Rep	Main Report	
	Key Issues		
3.1		The Committee will be aware that Standing Orders 13 (m) to (r), as agreed by the Council at its meeting on 4th October, are as follows:	
	(m)	The Standards and Business Committee will have delegated authority to adopt or reject Notices of Motion. The Lord Mayor will indicate at the Council meeting those Notices of Motion that have been considered by the Standards and Business Committee and whether such Notices of Motion were rejected or adopted. In either case, the proposer only may speak on the issue at Council.	
	(n)	The Standards and Business Committee will refer all Notices of Motion directly to a standing committee when the matter to which the Notice of Motion refers falls within the remit of that committee. At Council, the Lord Mayor will indicate that the Notice of Motion was received and referred. There will be no speakers on such Notices of Motion at Council.	
	(0)	The Standards and Business Committee will refer Notices of Motion for consideration by full Council when the Notice of Motion relates to a strategic or constitutional matter.	
	(p)	The Standards and Business Committee will not have the power to amend the wording of any Notice of Motion that is being referred to the full Council for debate.	
	(q)	Any amendments to Notice of Motions to be proposed at the Council are to be furnished at least one day in advance of going to the full Council and will be circulated to Party Group Leaders in advance of the Council meeting.	
	(r)	In referring any matter to the full Council, the Standards and Business Committee may determine to restrict contributions to the debate in relation to any Notice of Motion to one per political party. At the Council meeting, the Lord Mayor will clearly indicate if the restriction applies.	
3.2	The follov	ving motion has been received:	
	<u>Paramilit</u>	ary Transition Scoping and Engagement Exercise	
	"That this Council categorically opposes proposals from the UK and Irish Governments to appoint an independent expert to scope out a new process of engagement seeking to bring about paramilitary group transitions to disbandment; agrees that, more than 25 years after the signing of the Good Friday Agreement,		

	there is no place for paramilitarism in our society, and that such groups should either immediately disband or face a robust law enforcement approach like other organised crime gangs; welcomes the work of the Executive Programme on Paramilitarism and Organised Crime; and agrees to write to the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland and the Taoiseach calling on them to abandon plans for this paramilitary transition scoping and engagement exercise and reinvest the associated funding in law enforcement approaches to paramilitary activity."
	Proposer: Councillor Sam Nelson
	Seconder: Councillor Tara Brooks
3.3	The motion calls upon the Council to write to the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland and the Taoiseach calling on them to abandon plans for this paramilitary transition scoping and engagement exercise - the Committee can either adopt the motion, refer it for debate at the Council meeting (with or without restrictions) or reject the motion.
3.4	Financial and Resource Implications
	None associated with this report.
3.5	Equality or Good Relations Implications
	None.
4.0	Documents Attached
	None.



Agenda Item 2b



Subject:

STANDARDS AND BUSINESS COMMITTEE

Notice of Motion - Harm Reduction Campaign

Date:	27th March, 2025
Reporting Officer:	Nora Largey, City Solicitor/Director of Legal and Civic Services
Contact Officer:	Jim Hanna, Democratic Services and Governance Manager
L	
Restricted Reports	
Is this report restricted?	Yes No X
Insert number 1. Information relating to 2. Information likely to 3. Information relating to council holding that i 4. Information in conne 5. Information in relatio 6. Information showing person; or (b) to make	reveal the identity of an individual to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the
If Yes, when will the report	t become unrestricted?
After Council Decision	
Sometime in the future Never	
Call-in	
Is the decision eligible for	Call-in? Yes X No

1.0	Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues		
1.1	To consid	ler the Notice of Motion received for the meeting of the Council on 2nd April, 2025	
	in relation	to developing a sponsorship and philanthropy network in the City.	
2.0	Recomm	endation	
2.1	which cor	Members are asked to note that, in accordance with Standing Orders, Notices of Motion which commit the Council to expenditure or falls within the remit of a particular Committee must be referred to the appropriate committee for consideration and report.	
	At this time Members are only asked to note that the Notice of Motion has been received that a subsequent report will be brought to Committee, if that Committee so agrees, out a detailed consideration of the Notice of Motion and the potential costs implications.		
	The Committee is asked to note that this motion will be referred on the first instance to Licensing Committee.		
3.0	Main Rep	port	
	Key Issues		
3.1	The Committee will be aware that Standing Orders 13 (m) to (r), as agreed by the Council its meeting on 4th October, are as follows:		
	(m)	The Standards and Business Committee will have delegated authority to adopt or reject Notices of Motion. The Lord Mayor will indicate at the Council meeting those Notices of Motion that have been considered by the Standards and Business Committee and whether such Notices of Motion were rejected or adopted. In either case, the proposer only may speak on the issue at Council.	
	(n)	The Standards and Business Committee will refer all Notices of Motion directly to a standing committee when the matter to which the Notice of Motion refers falls within the remit of that committee. At Council, the Lord Mayor will indicate that the Notice of Motion was received and referred. There will be no speakers on such Notices of Motion at Council.	
	(0)	The Standards and Business Committee will refer Notices of Motion for consideration by full Council when the Notice of Motion relates to a strategic or constitutional matter.	
	(p)	The Standards and Business Committee will not have the power to amend the wording of any Notice of Motion that is being referred to the full Council for debate.	
	(q)	Any amendments to Notice of Motions to be proposed at the Council are to be furnished at least one day in advance of going to the full Council and will be circulated to Party Group Leaders in advance of the Council meeting.	
	(r)	In referring any matter to the full Council, the Standards and Business Committee may determine to restrict contributions to the debate in relation to any Notice of	

Motion to one per political party. At the Council meeting, the Lord Mayor will clearly indicate if the restriction applies. 3.2 The following motion has been received: "This Council recognises the increasing harm associated with drug and alcohol misuse in Belfast, including rising drug-related deaths and the consequences of zero-tolerance policies. Following the successful harm reduction campaign launched in Bristol, in which it became the first harm reduction city in the UK, this Council commits to introducing a similar initiative in Belfast to promote safer nightlife practices. It will seek to bring together stakeholders from across the night-time economy, including venues, promoters, the PHA, PSNI, community organisations and Belfast City Council. To develop city wide harm reduction messaging and educational materials/guides for venues to promote harm reduction strategies. As well as developing training resources, safety first policies and community engagement to reduce the stigma of substance misuse." Proposed by Councillor Smyth Seconded by Councillor de Faoite The motion calls upon the Council to undertake a number of actions in relation to a harm 3.3 reduction campaign and would require the use of both human and financial resources. The actions also cut across a number of Committees, for example, - the Strategic Policy and Resources Committee is responsible for allocating resources based on the corporate and city priorities; the People and Communities Committee is responsible developing and implementing activities to ensure the delivery of corporate strategies and initiatives in respect of the promotion of community safety; with the City Growth and Regeneration Committee having responsibility for the nighttime economy; and Licensing in working with venues and promoters. Therefore, motion will be referred to the Licensing Committee. Financial and Resource Implications None associated with this report. 3.4 **Equality or Good Relations Implications** None. 3.5 4.0 **Documents Attached** None.